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Melanie Bauer

To: fundingalerts@list.nova.edu
Subject: NSU Funding Alert - HIV & Mental Health

Find below a funding opportunity for early-stage investigators researching HIV and mental health… 
 
***Please direct questions to: charm@miami.edu 
 
-- 
Melanie Bauer 
Grant Writing Manager 
Division of Research and Economic Development (DoR) 
NSU RESEARCH 
Office (954) 262-4658 
mbauer1@nova.edu | Grant Lab 
 
 
  
From: Rivera, Yanexy Daniela <ydc9@miami.edu>  
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 10:19 AM 
To: NSU RESEARCH <NSURESEARCH@nova.edu> 
Cc: Melanie Bauer <mbauer1@nova.edu> 
Subject: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS: CHARM DEVELOPMENTAL AWARDS FOR EARLY-STAGE INVESTIGATORS OR THOSE 
NEW TO HIV/MENTAL HEALTH RESEARCH 
  

NSU Security WARNING: This is an external email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content

  
Greetings, 
  
The Center for HIV and Research in Mental Health (CHARM) at the University of Miami is pleased to 
announce a Request for Proposals for projects in HIV/AIDS and mental health research. CHARM’s 
Developmental Awards Program includes three types of awards for a one-year funding period which are 
described below.  

 CHARM Pilot Awards provides research support to conduct community-engaged research 
projects for generation of preliminary data to increase competitiveness for future extramural 
HIV/AIDS and mental health research funding ($45K) 

 CHARM Scholar Awards provides salary (minimum of 25% principal investigator effort), 
research, and career development support for promising early career investigators aiming to 
transition to independence as HIV/AIDS and mental health researchers. Projects usually involve 
doing a secondary data analysis project with existing data and/or data being collected as part of 
a parent study.  (Up to $45K) 

 CHARM Equitable Implementation Science (EIS) Core Microgrants support the development 
of partnerships between investigators and implementers for equitable implementation research 
in HIV and mental health ($5K) 
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Eligibility: Applicants should be Early-Stage Investigators (or those new to HIV/Mental health - Pilot 
Awards only) from the CHARM network (University of Miami, Florida State University, Florida 
International University, or Nova Southeastern University) 

  

The CHARM Developmental Core will also host two informational sessions upon the release of the RFA 
to describe the Award process, priority areas, offer guidance, and answer any initial questions. The 
informational sessions for this cycle will be on April 19, 2024, 1:30 – 3:00 PM EST and May 1, 2024, 3:00 – 
4:30 PM EST. The sessions will take place through Zoom.  

Below are the Zoom meeting details: 

                    Meeting ID for April 19, 2024: 928 4398 4486   https://miami.zoom.us/meeting/register/tJYlc-
qhpj8uEtLBTWkzaD1O9sLnG88scww2 

                     Meeting ID for May 1, 2024: 939 1426 
1496   https://miami.zoom.us/meeting/register/tJckdu2qqDouE9Ic04V5ohNbzoymIWhcdDG1 

  

For more information on the CHARM Developmental Awards, please visit the CHARM 
website at https://charm.miami.edu/research-services/pilot-awards-and-other-funding-
opportunities/index.html.  

If you have questions, please email CHARM at charm@miami.edu. 
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Kind regards, 

Yanexy Rivera, MPH, M.A. 

Sr. Research Analyst  

Developmental Core 
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Center for HIV and Research in Mental Health (CHARM) 

University of Miami 

ydc9@miami.edu 

(305)-284-6855 

  
Research Support: Research Navigation Portal 


